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CPO Announcement

State of Oklahoma
Office of Management and Enterprise Services

DATE: August 1, 2025
TO: All CPOs
FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services

SUBJECT: SW1014 Telecommunication services and equipment — Cox Oklahoma Telecom, LLC
CONTACT: Glenda Caudle

PURPOSE: For use by all state departments, boards, commissions, agencies and institutions. In addition,
counties and municipalities may utilize this contract.

Statewide contract: SW1014C has been awarded to Cox Oklahoma Telecom, LLC for
telecommunication and broadband services, including equipment. The contract period started July 23,
2025, and ends July 22, 2030.

Ordering/procuring services: To order, request a quote referencing SW1014 from the supplier, then
generate a purchase order made payable to the supplier. Reference SW1014 on your purchase order by
attaching the PeopleSoft contract.

NOTE: The supplier's current voicemail platform/solution included in the services under this contract is
compliant with Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) requirements. Please use
Business Associate Agreement Attachment E-15.

However, the supplier's voicemail platform/solution included in the services is not compliant with any
other federal regulations and requirements including, but not limited to, IRS Publication 1075 and
Criminal Justice Information Services.


mailto:glenda.caudle@omes.ok.gov
https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?conID=5344

	CPO Announcement

